NOT TO BE RELEASED PRIOR
TO THE BOARD MEETING
EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
March 13, 2001
TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Trustee T. Sulyma, Chairman Conference Committee

SUBJECT: Report #10 of the Conference Committee (From the Meeting Held March 6, 2001)

RECOMMENDATION

1.  That report #10 of the Conference Committee from the meeting
held March 6, 2001 be received and considered.

Student Appeals

2. That the hearing of parental appeals relating to the provision of
funding and/or programming for students with severe language
and speech delays be delegated to the superintendent.

Appointment: Assistant to the Superintendent

3. That the appointment of Donna Barrett, as Assistant to the
Superintendent, for a three-year term commencing with the
2001-02 school year, be confirmed.

Appointment: Department Head, Instructional and Curricular
Support Services

4.  That the appointment of Marion de Man, as Department Head, for
a three-year term commencing with the 2001-02 school year, be
confirmed.
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